
 
 

Number Subject Tender Reference Description Question Response 

01 Learner 
Numbers 

Page 5 Point 1.2.1 • Learners 
and 
schools in 
all 9 
Provinces 

• Should the pricing be 
submitted based on the 
Feedback on questions 
indicated an attachment with 
9 915 732 learners or the 
Tender Document Refers to 
9 700 000 learners? 
 

Kindly use the 9 700 
000 number of learners 
as per tender document 

02 Learner 
Numbers 

Questions Feedback 
Attachment – Learner 
and School data)primary 
and 
secondary_August.pdf 

• Table with 
Learner 
Numbers 
per 
Province 

• This table has not been 
published on the DBE 
Tender Portal therefore 
confirmation is required if 
this should be used and 
when it will be published for 
all on the DBE Tender 
Portal? 
 

Table will be published 
on portal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

03 PPE, 
equipment, 
eating utensils 
per DBE 
specifications 

Page 9 Point 4.1.4.13 
and Annexure A (Pricing 
Schedule) Point 1 
 
Questions Feedback – 
Attachment Technical 
Specifications for the 
NSNP Food Handlers 
PPEs.pdf 

Provide PPE’s as 
and when required 
to food handlers as 
well as eating 
utensils. 
 

• Will there be a new Pricing 
Schedule issued as these 
items does not appear on 
the pricing schedule? 

No new pricing 
schedule but prices to 
be provided for PPEs 
and eating utensils  

04 PPE, 
equipment, 
eating utensils 
per DBE 
specifications 

Questions Feedback – 
Attachment Technical 
Specifications for the 
NSNP Food Handlers 
PPEs.pdf 

Provide PPE’s as 
and when required 
to food handlers as 
well as eating 
utensils. 
 

• This table has not been 
published on the DBE 
Tender Portal therefore 
confirmation is required if 
this should be used and 
when it will be published for 
all on the DBE Tender 
Portal? 

 
 

Table will be published 
on portal 

https://url.za.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/vNr7C8qgvrCOKqmi1hAuyW98f?domain=4.1.4.13/


05 Subcontracting Page 16 Point 8.2.7 Subcontracting • Due to the magnate of the 
project will there be a 
30%Subcontracting 
threshold, or may any 
amount of the project be 
Subcontracted by the 
Consortium as a large 
number of subcontractors to 
the Consortium would be 
required to execute a project 
of this size in providing the 
required products as well as 
the execution? 
 

No  percentage 
stipulated but the 
name/s of 
subcontracting 
company/s must be 
stated with percentage 
subcontracted 

06 Phased 
Approach 

Page 5 Point 2.2 
 
Briefing Session 

Implemented in a 
phased approach 

• What is the specific 
requirement in terms of the 
allowable period of phasing 
in this tender across all 9 
Provinces? 
 

There is no specific 
period as some 
provinces still have 
contractual obligations. 

07 Phased 
Approach 

Page 5 Point 2.2 
 
Briefing Session 

Implemented in a 
phased approach 

• What is the required 
sequence of provinces to be 
phased with expected dates 
of phasing in the province? 
 

To be advised. There is 
no specific period as 
some provinces still 
have contractual 
obligations 

08 Questions and 
Answers 

SBD1 Technical Enquiries • Will all Questions and 
Answers submitted by 
various parties be published 
on the DBE Tender Portal to 
allow all to have access to 
the same information? 
 

Questions will be 
published on e-tender 
portal and DBE website. 

09 Tender 
Submission 

DBE Tender Portal – 
Notice:  Closing date 
extension 

Tender Closing 
Date:  29 Aug 24 

• Due to the magnitude of this 
tender and all document 
evidence required could a 
further Extension of the 
tender closing date to 05 
September 2024 be 
considered? 

Tender was extended to 
5 September 2024 

 


